CHEADLE AREA COMMITTEE

Meeting: 23 January 2024

At: 6.00 pm

PRESENT

Councillor Yvonne Guariento (Chair) in the chair; Councillor Carole McCann (Vice-Chair); Councillors Anna Charles-Jones, Graham Greenhalgh, Ian Hunter, Jilly Julian, David Meller, Tom Morrison and Catherine Stuart.

1. MINUTES

The minutes (copies of which had been circulated) of the meeting held on 28 November 2023 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors and officers were invited to declare any interests they had in any of the items on the agenda for the meeting.

The following interests were declared:

Personal interests

<u>Councillor</u> <u>Interest</u>

Graham Greenhalgh Agenda item 5(vi) 'Ward Flexibility Funding – Bethany

Community Church Gatley' as Councillor Greenhalgh knew of

the applicant.

lan Hunter Agenda item 5(vi) 'Ward Flexibility Funding – Bethany

Community Church Gatley' as Councillor Hunter advised the

applicant of the availability of Ward Flexibility Funding.

3. URGENT DECISIONS

No urgent decisions were reported.

4. PROGRESS ON AREA COMMITTEE DECISIONS

A representative of the Director for Legal & Democratic Governance submitted a report (copies of which had been circulated) updating the Area Committee on progress since the last meeting on decisions taken by the Area Committee and its executive Sub Committee, and detailed the current position on Ward Flexibility Funding, the Brookfield Park Shiers Family Trust, and Delegated Budget.

RESOLVED – That the report be noted.

5. COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

(i) Chair's announcements

No announcements were made.

(ii) Public question time

Members of the public were invited to put questions to the Chair on any matters in the powers or duties of the Area Committee, subject to the exclusions set out within the Code of Practice.

There were no public questions.

(iii) Neighbourhood policing

Inspector Martin Baker (Greater Manchester Police (GMP)) attended the meeting to provide an update and answer questions in relation to neighbourhood policing issues within the area represented by the Area Committee.

The following comments were made/ issues raised:

- It was reported that there had been a downtrend in crime across Stockport since the last Area Committee meeting.
- It was noted that there had been a rise in shoplifting before Christmas and the two main suspects responsible had been arrested.
- A day of action was expected in the near future, with details scheduled to be released in the coming weeks.
- It was asked that an update in relation to neighbourhood policing issues within the Cheadle Heath area be brought to committee as part of the neighbouring policing update.
- Inspector Baker reminded members of the public to call 999 to report a crime being committed, or to call 111/report crime online in non-urgent cases. Further, the Crimestoppers was available to anyone wishing to report crime anonymously.

Thanks were expressed to the officer team for their work.

RESOLVED – That Inspector Baker be thanked for his attendance.

(iv) Petitions

No petitions were submitted.

(v) Open forum

A representative of the Assistant Director for Legal & Democratic Governance reported that no organisation had indicated that they wished to address the Area Committee as part of the open forum arrangements.

(vi) Ward Flexibility Funding - Bethany Community Church Gatley

Pastor David Meggers attended the meeting and had submitted an application (copies of which had been circulated) received on behalf of Bethany Community Church Gatley for a grant of £925 (Cheadle West & Gatley ward allocation) towards the cost of purchasing a generator for use in public and community events.

RESOLVED – That approval be given to an application for Ward Flexibility Funding received from Bethany Community Church Gatley for a grant of £759 (Cheadle West & Gatley ward allocation) towards the cost of purchasing a generator for use in public and community events.

6. DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

No development applications were submitted.

7. PLANNING APPEALS, ENFORCEMENT APPEALS AND NOTICES

A representative of the Assistant Director for Legal & Democratic Governance submitted a report (copies of which had been circulated) listing any outstanding or recently determined planning appeals and enforcement within the area represented by the Cheadle Area Committee.

RESOLVED – That the report be noted.

8. BROOKFIELD PARK SHIERS FAMILY TRUST MID-YEAR REPORT 2023/24

A representative of the Assistant Director for Legal & Democratic Governance submitted a report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Section 151 Officer) (copies of which had been circulated) providing an update on the financial standing of the Trust as at 31 December 2023.

The following comments were made/ issues raised:

- It was suggested that ways to promote the Trust be explored.
- It was noted that a new meeting venue in Cheadle had been arranged for meetings of the Brookfield Park Shiers Family Trust Sub Committee.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

9. ONE STOCKPORT: ONE FUTURE UPDATE

A representative of the Assistant Director for Legal & Democratic Governance submitted a report of the Director of Strategy (copies of which had been circulated) providing an update on the One Stockport: One Future work and sought feedback on the proposed approach to delivering this work.

It was suggested that the vision document also showcase each ward's unique identities.

RESOLVED – That the report be noted.

10. NEIGHBOURHOODS AND PREVENTION PROGRAMME

A representative of the Assistant Director for Legal & Democratic Governance submitted a report of the Executive Director for People and Integration (copies of which had been circulated) describing the Neighbourhoods and Prevention Programme. This ambitious and key programme of work for the council and partners was a key priority in the Council Plan, Borough Plan and One Future and would enable better integration and collaboration in neighbourhoods across the public, private, and Voluntary Community Faith and Social Enterprise sector organisations to deliver on priorities.

RESOLVED – That the report be noted.

11. PROPOSED TREE PRESERVATION ORDER AT 329-351 WILMSLOW ROAD, HEALD GREEN

A representative of the Assistant Director for Legal & Democratic Governance submitted a report of the Director of Development and Regeneration (copies of which had been circulated) providing detail on the proposed Tree Preservation Order (TPO) at 329 - 351 Wilmslow Road, Heald Green.

The following comments were made/ issues raised:

- It was felt that those trees categorised as 'TPO defensible' and 'definitely merits TPO' at Appendix 4 should be approved.
- The Area Committee expressed concerns in relation to the difficulties experienced with
 the process for the determination of this Tree Preservation Order at the various Area
 Committee meetings and asked that a letter be drafted on behalf of the Chair of the
 Area Committee to the Directors of Development & Regeneration and Place
 Management seeking a review and clarification of the process for the determination of
 such orders in the future.

RESOLVED (6 for, 3 abstentions) – (1) That approval be given to the confirmation of the Tree Preservation Order at 329 - 351 Wilmslow Road, Heald Green, namely, those trees categorised as 'TPO defensible' and 'definitely merits TPO' at Appendix 4.

(2) That the representative of the Assistant Director for Legal & Democratic Governance draft a letter to the Directors of Development & Regeneration and Place Management on behalf of the Chair of the Area Committee expressing the difficulties experienced with the process for the determination of this Tree Preservation Order and seeking a review and clarification of the process for the determination of such orders.

12. PROPOSED TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER 'NO WAITING AT ANY TIME' AT BEECH AVENUE, GATLEY

A representative of the Assistant Director for Legal & Democratic Governance submitted a report of the Director of Place Management (copies of which had been circulated) which detailed findings of a consultation exercise and sought approval for the introduction of a Traffic Regulation Order in the form of 'No Waiting at Any Time' restrictions on Beech Avenue, Gatley.

Cheadle Area Committee - 23 January 2024

RESOLVED - That approval be given to the legal advertising of the Traffic Regulation Order at Beech Avenue, Gatley, and that subject to no objections being received within 21 days from the advertisement date, that the order be made at a cost of £850, to be funded by the Delegated Ward Budget (Cheadle West & Gatley ward allocation):

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) Schedule

'No Waiting at Any Time'

Beech Avenue, East Side - From the projected boundary line of properties 83 and 85 in a southerly direction, westerly direction around the cul-de-sac end, then in a northerly direction (west side) to a point in line with projected boundary line of properties 83 and 85.

13. PROPOSED TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER 'NO WAITING AT ANY TIME' & MOVING TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER '20MPH SPEED LIMIT' ON THE BLOOR HOMES DEVELOPMENT (FOXCOTE ESTATE), HEALD GREEN

A representative of the Assistant Director for Legal & Democratic Governance submitted a report of the Director of Place Management (copies of which had been circulated) which detailed findings of a consultation exercise and sought Cabinet Member approval for the introduction of a Traffic Regulation Order and Moving Traffic Regulation Order (Appendix A) on the Bloor Homes Development (Foxcote Estate), Heald Green.

It was suggested that a re-examination of the proposed double yellow lines (DYL) on Turnpike Road and Turnpike Crescent take place to determine whether the extent of the DYL could be reduced in advance of the proposal being put to the Cabinet Member for determination. The Area Committee felt that it was important to retain only those DYL beneficial for safety reasons.

RESOLVED - That the Cabinet Member for Parks, Highways & Transport Services be recommended to approve the legal advertising of the scheme at the Bloor Homes Development (Foxcote Estate), Heald Green, in connection with Drawing No. D-5102-005 (P03), subject to re-examination of the proposed double yellow lines on Turnpike Road and Turnpike Crescent, and subject to no objections being made within 21 days from the advertisement date, that the order be made (to be funded wholly by the developer).

14. PROPOSED TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER 'NO WAITING AT ANY TIME' AT WILMSLOW ROAD, GREENWAY ROAD AND GREENHYTHE ROAD, HEALD GREEN

A representative of the Assistant Director for Legal & Democratic Governance submitted a report of the Director of Place Management (copies of which had been circulated) which detailed findings of a consultation exercise and sought Cabinet Member approval of a Traffic Regulation Order 'No Waiting at Any Time' (Appendix A) at Wilmslow Road, Greenway Road and Greenhythe Road, Heald Green.

RESOLVED – That the Cabinet member for Parks, Highways & Transport Services be recommended to approve the legal advertising of the Traffic Regulation Order (at Appendix A), and that subject to no objections being made within 21 days from the advertisement date, that the order be made at a cost of £750, to be funded by the

Delegated Ward Budget (Heald Green ward allocation) (elements related to the Bloor Homes development would be funded from the S278).

15. PROPOSED TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER ON OUTWOOD ROAD, HEALD GREEN

A representative of the Assistant Director for Legal & Democratic Governance submitted a report of the Director of Place Management (copies of which had been circulated) which detailed findings of a consultation exercise and sought Cabinet Member approval for the introduction of a Traffic Regulation Order (Appendix A) on Outwood Road, Heald Green.

It was asked that any double yellow lines removed due to the resurfacing works be repainted.

RESOLVED – That the Cabinet Member for Parks, Highways & Transport Services be recommended to approve the legal advertising of the Traffic Regulation Order (at Appendix A), and that subject to no objections being made within 21 days from the advertisement date, that the order be made (to be funded wholly by the developer).

16. QUEENS ROAD BRIDGE DECK REPLACEMENT

A representative of the Assistant Director for Legal & Democratic Governance submitted a report of the Director of Place Management (copies of which had been circulated) providing detail on the proposed Queens Road Bridge Deck scheme and sought Cabinet Member approval for the scheme to be added to the capital programme and progressed accordingly.

It was felt that HGV traffic might not be appropriate for the street, and that this be explored further.

RESOLVED - That the Cabinet Member for Parks, Highway & Transport Services be recommended to add the replacement of Queens Road Bridge Deck to the Capital Programme 2024 - 2025.

17. INTEGRATED TRANSPORT BLOCK (ITB) PHASE 2 - NEWLAND ROAD TRAFFIC CALMING

A representative of the Assistant Director for Legal and Democratic Governance submitted a report of the Director of Place Management (copies of which had been circulated) providing the results of the recent consultation undertaken on the Integrated Transport Block Phase 2 proposals for an improved walking and cycling route along Newland Road between Manchester Road and the Café/Park car park and sought approval for the introduction of the scheme and permanent Traffic Regulation Orders.

RESOLVED – That approval be given to the Newland Road Traffic Calming scheme and for the legal advertisement of the Traffic Regulation Orders set out in Appendix A and attached drawings, and subject to no objections being received within 21 days from the advertisement date, that the order be made.

The meeting closed at 8.33 pm